

BL Meeting 17 April 2013

- 7:06PM Kickoff
- Meeting intro – KerriS, MaureenP, DanR, BillH, LindaB (interested volunteer)
- Review of previous meeting minutes –
 - Motion to approve (Kerri)
 - Seconded (Dan)
 - Unanimously approved
- Volunteers (Kerri)
 - Bill went through High/Middle school to see what is needed
 - Bill to handle coordinating North School with two scout packs
 - Bill to assist scout troop on Common
- Sponsors
 - Review of donations
 - Kerri provides additional detail on sponsors
- Advertising
 - Notice in paper (aiming for next week)
- Organics (still need volunteer)
 - LindaB perhaps interested in helping out in this area next year?
 - Dan/Maureen/Kerri agree to sync up on picking up flowers as needed (IF needed)
- Bags coordinated
- Gloves picked up by Maureen
- Novelty – sent email to JakeB; he'll follow up with EmbroidMe again tomorrow.
- New business - none
- Next meeting; May 15th, 7:00PM
- Meeting adjourned, 8:15PM

Sincerely,

Dan Root, Secretary